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Dental Competent Authorities in each EEA Member State 

 
 
COUNTRY 

 
COMPETENT AUTHORITY OR CONTACT POINT 
 

AUSTRIA Österreichische Zahnärztekammer (Austrian Dental Association) 
Kohlmarkt 11/6, 1010 Wien, Austria 
Tel: +43 5 05 11 Fax: +43 5 05 11 - 1167  
office@zahnaerztekammer.at 
www.zahnaerztekammer.at 
  

BELGIUM Federal Public Service Health, Food Chain Safety and Environment 
Eurostation II, Place Victor Horta, 40 box 10, 1060 Brussels, Belgium 
info@health.fgov.be 
www.health.fgov.be 
 

BULGARIA Министерство на здравеопазването (Ministry of Health) 
5 Sveta Nedelya Square, 1000 Sofia, Bulgaria 
Tel: + 359 2  981 01 11  Fax: + +359 2 981 18 33 
www.mh.government.bg 
 

CROATIA Hrvatska Komora Dentalne Medicine (Croatian Dental Chamber) 
Kurelčeva 3/II, Zagreb 10000, Croatia 
Tel: +385 (0)1 488 67 10 
Fax: +385 (0)1 48 16 540 
hkdm@hkdm.hr   
www.hkdm.hr 
 

CYPRUS Yпoyρεio Yyεiας Tης Kuρiαkής Δημokραtiας (Ministry of Health, Dental Health 
Services) 
1 Prodromou & Chilonos Street 17, 1448 Nicosia, Cyprus 
Tel: +357 22 605 300/301  Fax: + 357 22 772 238 
perm.sec@moh.gov.cy 
www.moh.gov.cy 
 
Παykύπρioς Oδοvtiatρikός ∑ύλλoyoς (Cyprus Dental Council) 
1, October the 28th str., Engomi Business Centre, Block B, Office 205, 2414 Engomi, 
Cyprus 
PO Box 27898, 2434 Engomi, Cyprus  
Tel: +357 22 819819 Fax: +357 22 819815  
cdcouncil@dental.org.cy 
www.dental.org.cy 
 

CZECH 
REPUBLIC 

Ministerstvo Zdavotnictvi Ćeské Republiky (Ministry of Health Czech Republic) 
Palackého nám. 4, 128 01 Praha 2, Czech Republic  
Tel: +420 224 971 111 Fax: +420 224 972 111 
mzcr@mczr.cz 

mailto:office@zahnaerztekammer.at
http://www.zahnaerztekammer.at/
mailto:info@health.fgov.be
http://www.health.fgov.be/
http://www.mh.government.bg/
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http://www.mh.government.bg/
mailto:hkdm@hkdm.hr
http://www.hkdm.hr/
mailto:perm.sec@moh.gov.cy
mailto:perm.sec@moh.gov.cy
http://www.moh.gov.cy/
http://www.moh.gov.cy/
mailto:cdcouncil@dental.org.cy
mailto:cdcouncil@dental.org.cy
http://www.dental.org.cy/
mailto:mzcr@mczr.cz
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www.mzcr.cz 
 
Stavovské Fórum Ćeských Zubních Lékaŕů (Czech Dental Chamber) 
Slavojova 22, 128 00 Prague 2, Czech Republic 
Tel: +420 234 709 611 Fax: +420 234 709 616  
csk@dent.cz 
www.dent.cz 
 

DENMARK Sunhedsstyrelsen (Danish Health and Medicines Authority) 
Axel Heides Gade 1, 2300, Copenhagen S, Denmark 
Tel: +45 7222 7400 Fax: +45 7222 7411  
sst@sst.dk 
www.sst.dk 
 

ESTONIA 
 

Terviseamet (Health Board) 
Paldiski mnt 81, 10617, Tallinn, Estonia  
Tel: +372 694 3500 Fax: +372 694 3501  
kesk@terviseamet.ee 
www.terviseamet.ee 
 

FINLAND Valvira Sosiaali ja terveysalan lupa- ja valvontavirasto (Valvira National 
Supervisory Authority for Welfare and Health) 
Street address: Lintulahdenkuja 4, 00530 Helsinki, Finland 
Postal address: P.O. Box 210, FI-00531 Helsinki, Finland 
Tel: +358 295 209 111 Fax: +358 295 209 700 
kirjaamo@valvira.fi 
www.valvira.fi 
 

FRANCE Ministère du Travail, de l’Emploi, de la Formation Professionelle et du Dialogue 
Social (Ministry of Work, Employment and Professional Development) 
101, rue du Grenelle, 75007 Paris 07, France 
Tel : + 33 1 44 38 38 38 
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/ 
 
Ordre National des Chirurgiens-Dentistes (National Association of Dental 
Surgeons) 
22 rue Emile Menier, BP2016, 75761 Paris Cedex 16, France 
Tel : +33 1 44 34 78 80 Fax: +33 147 04 36 55 
courier@oncd.org 
www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr 
 

GERMANY Bundesministerium für Gesundheit (Federal Ministry of Health) 
Am Probsthof 78a, 53121 Bonn, Germany  
Tel: + 49 228 308 3515; + 49 228 308 9410  
Fax : + 49 228 941 4900; +49 228 930 2221  
info@bmgs.bund.de 
www.bmg.bund.de 
 
BMAS: Bundesministerium für Arbeit und Soziales (Federal Ministry of Labour 

http://www.mzcr.cz/
mailto:csk@dent.cz
http://www.dent.cz/
mailto:sst@sst.dk
mailto:sst@sst.dk
http://www.sst.dk/
mailto:kesk@terviseamet.ee
http://www.terviseamet.ee/
mailto:kirjaamo@valvira.fi
http://www.valvira.fi/
http://travail-emploi.gouv.fr/
mailto:courier@oncd.org
http://www.ordre-chirurgiens-dentistes.fr/
mailto:info@bmgs.bund.de
http://www.bmg.bund.de/
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and Social Affairs) 
Wilhelmstraße 49, 10117 Berlin, Germany 
Tel: +49 (0)3018-527-0  Fax: +49 (0)3018-527-1830 
info@bmas.bund.de 
www.bmas.bund.de 
 

GREECE  ΥΠΟΥΡΓΕΙΟ ΥΓΕΙΑΣ (Ministry of Health)  
Department A, 17 Aristotelous Street, 101 87, Athens, Greece 
Tel: + 30 1 523 2821/ ext 233; + 30 1 646 67 11  
Fax: + 30 1 523 35 63; + 30 1 646 67 45 
www.moh.gov.gr 
 

HUNGARY Nemzeti Erőforrás Minisztérium Egészségügyért Felelős 
Államtitkársága (Ministry of Health) 
H- 1054 Budapest, Akadémia u. 3, Hungary 
Tel: +36 1475 5800; +36 1475 5801; +36 1475 5700 
Fax: +36 1269 3794 
www.nefmi.gov.hu/egeszsegugy 
 
 

ICELAND Embætti landlæknis (Directorate of Health) 
Barónsstíg 47, IS 101 Reykjavík, Iceland 
Tel: + 354 5101900  Fax: +354 5101919 
mottaka@landlaeknir.is 
www.landlaeknir.is 
 

IRELAND Dental Council of Ireland 
57 Merrion Square, Dublin 2, Ireland  
Tel: + 353 1 676 2069 Fax: + 353 1 676 2076  
info@dentalcouncil.ie 
www.dentalcouncil.ie 
 

ITALY Ministero Della Salute (Ministry of Health) 
Lungotevere Ripa, 1, 00153 – Rome, Italy  
Tel: + 39 0659941 
www.salute.gov.it 
 
Federazione Nazionale Ordini Medici Chirurghi e Degli Odontoiatri (National 
Federation of the Orders of Doctors and Dentists) 
Piazza Cola di Rienzo, 80/a  00192, Rome, Italy 
Tel: +39 06 36203232 
estero@fnomceo.it 
www.fnomceo.it 
 

LATVIA Latvijas Zobārstu asociācija (Latvian Dental Association) 
Dzirciema 20, LV-1007 Riga, Latvia  
Tel/Fax: +371 67455058  
info@zobi.lv 
www.lza-zobi.lv  

mailto:info@bmas.bund.de
mailto:info@bmas.bund.de
http://www.bmas.bund.de/
http://www.moh.gov.gr/
http://www.nefmi.gov.hu/egeszsegugy
mailto:mottaka@landlaeknir.is
http://www.landlaeknir.is/
mailto:info@dentalcouncil.ie
mailto:info@dentalcouncil.ie
http://www.dentalcouncil.ie/
http://www.salute.gov.it/
mailto:estero@fnomceo.it
mailto:estero@fnomceo.it
http://www.fnomceo.it/
http://www.fnomceo.it/
mailto:info@zobi.lv
http://www.lza-zobi.lv/
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Latvijas Arstu biedriba (Latvian Medical Association) 
Skolas 3, Riga, LV 1010, Latvia 
Tel: + 371 721 2317 Fax: +371 722 5155 
 

LIECHTENSTEIN Amt für Gesundheit (AG) (Department of Health) 
Liechtensteinische Landesverwaltung 
Peter-Kaiser-Platz 1, 9490 Vaduz, Liechtenstein 
Tel: +423 236 61 11 
www.ag.llv.li 
 
Liechtenstein Dental Association (GLZ) 
Landsstrasse 144, FL-9494 Schaan, Liechtenstein 
Tel: +423 232 89 07 Fax: +423 232 95 32 
info@zahnaerzte.li 
www.zahnaerzte.li 
 

LITHUANIA Lietuvos Respublikos Sveikatos Apsaugos Ministerija (Ministry of Health)  
Vilniaus G. 33, LT-01506 Vilnius, Lithuania 
Tel: +370 5268 5110 Fax: +370 5266 1402  
ministerija@sam.lt 
www.sam.lt 
 

LUXEMBOURG Ministère de la Santé (Ministry of Health) 
Villa Louvigny, Allée Marconi, L-2120 Luxembourg 
Tel : +352 247 85500 
info@ms.public.lu 
www.ms.etat.lu 
 

MALTA Ministry for Health  
Palazzo Castellania, 15 Merchants' Street, Valletta VLT 2000, Malta 
Tel: + 356 21224071 
https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx 
 

NETHERLANDS BIG Register  
Postal address: BIG-register, Postbus 3173, 6401 DR Heerlen, The Netherlands. 
Visiting address: BIG-register, Wijnhaven 16, 2511 GA Den Haag, Netherlands  
Tel: +31 70 3406600 Fax: +31 70 3405966 
info@bigregister.nl 
www.bigregister.nl 
 

NORWAY Helsedirektoratet (Norwegian Directorate of Health)  
PO Box 7000, St Olavs Plass, N0130, Oslo, Norway 
Tel: +47 24 16 3000 
postmottak@helsedir.no 
www.helsedirektoratet.no 
 
SAK: Statens Autorisasjonskontor for helsepersonell 
(Norwegian Registration Authority for Health Personnel) 

http://www.ag.llv.li/
mailto:info@zahnaerzte.li
http://www.zahnaerzte.li/
mailto:ministerija@sam.lt
http://www.sam.lt/
mailto:info@ms.public.lu
http://www.ms.etat.lu/
http://www.ms.etat.lu/
https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/default.aspx
mailto:info@bigregister.nl
http://www.bigregister.nl/
http://www.bigregister.nl/
mailto:postmottak@helsedir.no
http://www.helsedirektoratet.no/
http://www.helsedirektoratet.no/
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Postal address: P.O. Box 8053 Dep, NO-0031 Oslo, Norway 
Visiting address: Calmeyers gate 1, Oslo 
Tel: +47 21 52 97 00, Fax: +47 21 52 97 03 
Street adress: Calmeyers gate 1, Oslo 
post@sak.no 
www.sak.no 

POLAND Naczelna Izba Lekarska (Polish Chamber of Physicians and Dentists) 
St. J. Sobieskiego 110, 00-764 Warsaw, Poland  
Tel: + 48 22 559 13 00; Fax: +48 22 559 13 23 
sekretariat@hipokrates.org 
www.nil.org.pl 
 

PORTUGAL Ordem dos Médicos Dentistas (Portuguese Dental Association) 
Av. Dr. Antunes Guimarães, 463, 4100 – 80, Portugal 
Tel: +351 226 197 690 Fax: +351 226 197 699 
omdsede@omd.pt 
www.omd.pt 
 

ROMANIA Ministerul Sănătăţii (Ministry of Health) 
1-3 Cristian Popişteanu Street, 010024, Bucharest, Romania 
Tel: +40 21 3072598  Fax: +40 21 3072601 
dirru@ms.ro 
 
Colegiol Medicilor Dentisti (Romanian College of Dental Practitioners) 
Str. Salcamilor, nr. 5, sector 2, Bucuresti, Romania 
Tel: +40 21 210 12 53  Fax: + 40 21 210 12 54 
office@cmdb.ro 
www.cmdb.ro 
 

SLOVAKIA Slovenská komora zubných lekárov (Slovak Chamber of Dentists) 
Fibichova 14, 821 05 Bratislava, Slovakia  
Tel: +421 2 4820 4070 Fax: + 421 2 4341 3198 
skzl@skzl.sk 
www.skzl.sk 
 

SLOVENIA Ministrstvo za zdravje (Ministry of Health) 
Štefanova 5, SI - 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia 
Tel: + 386 1 478 6001 Fax: + 386 1 478 6058  
gp.mz@gov.si  
www.mz.gov.si 
 
Zdravniška zbornica Slovenije (Medical Chamber of Slovenia) 
Dunajska cesta 162, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia  
Tel: +386 1 30 72 100 Fax: +386 1 30 72 109 
zdravniska.zbornica@zzs-mcs.si 
www.zdravniskazbornica.si 
 

SPAIN Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte (Ministry of Education, 
Culture and Sport) 

mailto:post@sak.no
http://www.sak.no/
mailto:sekretariat@hipokrates.org
http://www.nil.org.pl/
mailto:omdsede@omd.pt
http://www.omd.pt/
mailto:dirru@ms.ro
mailto:office@cmdb.ro
http://www.cmdb.ro/
mailto:skzl@skzl.sk
http://www.skzl.sk/
http://www.skzl.sk/
mailto:gp.mz@gov.si
http://www.mz.gov.si/
mailto:zdravniska.zbornica@zzs-mcs.si
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Subdirección General de Títulos y Reconocimiento de Cualificaciones 
Paseo del Prado, 28, 3ª planta, 28071, Madrid, Spain 
Tel. +34 91 701 80 00 
 
Consejo Dentistas (Spanish Dental Council) 
C/ Alcalá 79 -2º A., 28009 Madrid, Spain 
Tel: +34 91 426 44 10 Fax: +34 91 577 06 39 
info@consejodentistas.es 

 

   
 

 

www.consejodentistas.org 
 
 

SWEDEN Socialstyrelsen (National Board of Health and Welfare) 
Postal address: Socialstyrelsen, SE-106 30 Stockholm, Sweden 
Visiting address: Rålambsvägen 3, Sweden 
Tel: +46 75 247 30 00 Fax: +46 75 247 32 52 
socialstyrelsen@socialstyrelsen.se 
www.socialstyrelsen.se 
 

SWITZERLAND Federal Office of Public Health FOPH  
3003 Berne, Switzerland 
tel. +41 (0)31 322 21 11 
info@bag.admin.ch 
www.bag.admin.ch 
 
Swiss Dental Association 
Münzgraben 2, CH-3000 Bern 7, Switzerland 
Tel: +41 31 311 76 28 Fax: +41 31 311 74 70 
sekretariat@sso.ch 
www.sso.ch 
 

UNITED 
KINGDOM 

General Dental Council 
37 Wimpole Street, London, W1G 8DQ, United Kingdom 
Tel: +44 20 7167 6100  
assessments@gdc-uk.org 
www.gdc-uk.org 
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